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From:  Kathleen Gower 
Sent:  10 October 2014 16:07
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  consultation

How could these proposals affect exploration for minerals under land?

Powys 
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From:  Communications <communications@wales.gsi.gov.uk>
Sent:  21 October 2014 09:27
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-
easement-and-other-rights/

Name:  Adrian James
Organisation (if applicable):  City and County of Swansea

Address:  Civic Centre, Oystermouth
Road, Swansea SA1 3SN

Type (please select one from the following):  Local Planning Authority
Yes / Yes (subject to further comment) / No:  Yes
Q2. We have asked a specific question. If you have any related issues which we have not specifically addressed,
please report them here.: 
The closing date for replies is 16 January 2015. Responses to consultations may be made public – on the internet
or in a report. If you would prefer your response to be kept anonymous please tick the box::  (Unchecked)
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From:  Communications <communications@wales.gsi.gov.uk>
Sent:  01 December 2014 16:02
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-easement-
and-other-rights/

Name:  John Delaney
Organisation (if applicable):  manorparks

Address: 
Greebfields holiday park,
Plwymp,Llandysul, Ceredigion, West
Wales. SA44 6HF.

Type (please select one from the following):  Businesses/ Consultants
Yes / Yes (subject to further comment) / No:  Yes
Q2. We have asked a specific question. If you have any related issues which we have not specifically
addressed, please report them here.:  No

The closing date for replies is 16 January 2015. Responses to consultations may be made public – on the
internet or in a report. If you would prefer your response to be kept anonymous please tick the box::  (Unchecked)
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From:  Communications <communications@wales.gsi.gov.uk>
Sent:  01 December 2014 17:17
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-easement-and-other-rights/
Name:  Delyth E Jones
Organisation (if applicable):  Conwy County Borough Council
Address:  Bodlondeb Conwy LL32 8DU
Type (please select one from the
following):  Local Planning Authority

Yes / Yes (subject to further
comment) / No: 

Yes. At present there is an impractical situation where the works can be carried out but then cannot be used.
This anomaly has been rectified through the amendment of the legislation in England and the introduction of
this amendment in Wales will ensure that the anomaly is corrected. In addition, this provision will negate the
need to obtain expensive indemnity insurance for ancient and obsolete covenants at a time when Local
Authority resources are hard pressed. This is a very welcome provision which is wholly supported. The
importance of implementing this amendment cannot be over-emphasised

Q2. We have asked a specific
question. If you have any related
issues which we have not
specifically addressed, please report
them here.: 
The closing date for replies is 16
January 2015. Responses to
consultations may be made public –
on the internet or in a report. If you
would prefer your response to be
kept anonymous please tick the
box:: 

(Unchecked)
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From:  Communications <communications@wales.gsi.gov.uk>
Sent:  02 December 2014 12:22
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-
easement-and-other-rights/

Name:  shaun jamieson

Organisation (if applicable):  Council of the City and County
of Cardiff

Address:  County Hall Atlantic Wharf
Cardiff

Email:  shaun.jamieson@cardiff.gov.uk
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
Sent:  02 December 2014 12:52
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-easement-
and-other-rights/

Name:  Clive Pinney
Organisation (if applicable):  Powys CC

Address: 
Legal Department Powys CC County
Hall Llandrindod Wells Powys LD1
5LG

Email:  clive.pinney@powys.gov.uk
Type (please select one from the following):  Local Planning Authority
Yes / Yes (subject to further comment) / No:  yes
Q2. We have asked a specific question. If you have any related issues which we have not specifically
addressed, please report them here.: 
The closing date for replies is 16 January 2015. Responses to consultations may be made public – on the
internet or in a report. If you would prefer your response to be kept anonymous please tick the box::  (Unchecked)
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From:  Communications <communications@wales.gsi.gov.uk>
Sent:  02 December 2014 13:12
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-
easement-and-other-rights/

Name:  Robert Tranter
Organisation (if applicable):  Monmouthshire County Council
Address: 
Email:  roberttranter@monmouthshire.gov.uk
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
Sent:  03 December 2014 15:12
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-
easement-and-other-rights/

Name:  Patrick Arran
Organisation (if applicable):  City and County of Swansea

Address:  Civic Centre Oystermouth
Road Swansea SA1 3SN

Email:  patrick.arran@swansea.gov.uk
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
Sent:  04 December 2014 10:12
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-
easement-and-other-rights/

Name:  Debbie Marles
Organisation (if applicable): 
Address: 
Email:  dmarles@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Type (please select one from the following):  Government Agency/Other Public
Sector

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
Sent:  04 December 2014 11:37
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-easement-and-
other-rights/

Name:  Rory Cridland
Organisation (if applicable):  Ceredigion County Council
Address:  Penmorfa Aberaeron SA46 0PA
Email:  rory.cridland@ceredigion.gov.uk
Type (please select one from the following):  Local Planning Authority

Yes / Yes (subject to further comment) / No: 
Yes. This will bring the law into line with
England and will help facilitate
development.

Q2. We have asked a specific question. If you have any related issues which we have not specifically
addressed, please report them here.: 
The closing date for replies is 16 January 2015. Responses to consultations may be made public – on
the internet or in a report. If you would prefer your response to be kept anonymous please tick the
box:: 

(Unchecked)
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From:  Communications <communications@wales.gsi.gov.uk>
Sent:  04 December 2014 12:02
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-
easement-and-other-rights/

Name:  Robert Lewis
Organisation (if applicable):  Pembrokeshire County Council

Address:  County Hall, Haverfordwest,
Pembrokeshire SA61 1TP

Email:  rob.lewis@pembrokeshire.gov.uk
Type (please select one from the following):  Local Planning Authority
Yes / Yes (subject to further comment) / No:  Yes.
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
Sent:  04 December 2014 16:52
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-
easement-and-other-rights/

Name:  Aled Roderick

Organisation (if applicable):  Neath Port Talbot County
Borough Council

Address:  Civic Centre Port Talbot SA13
1PJ

Email:  a.roderick@npt.gov.uk
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

PD-Con.WG23294-017 

worseyc
Text Box



worseyc
Text Box



From:  Communications <communications@wales.gsi.gov.uk>
Sent:  08 December 2014 11:02
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-
easement-and-other-rights/

Name:  Tim Rhodes

Organisation (if applicable):  Isle of Anglesey County
Council

Address:  Council Offices Llangefni
Anglesey LL77 7TW

Email:  TimRhodes@anglesey.gov.uk
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
Sent:  11 December 2014 10:47
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-
easement-and-other-rights/

Name:  PAUL LUCAS

Organisation (if applicable):  RHONDDA CYNON TAF
COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Address: 
The Pavilions Cambrian Park
Clydach Vale Tonypandy CF40
2XX

Email:  paul.j.lucas@rctcbc.gov.uk
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
Sent:  17 December 2014 12:17
To:  planconsultations-h
Subject:  Consultation response - Amendments to override easements and other rights

Page used to send this email:  /consultations/forms/amend-easement-and-other-rights/
Name:  John Rogers, Principal Solicitor
Organisation (if applicable):  Caerphilly County Borough Council

Address:  Ty Penallta, Parc Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach, Hengoed
CF82 7PG

Email:  rogerj@caerphilly.gov.uk
Type (please select one from the following):  Local Planning Authority

Yes / Yes (subject to further comment) / No: 
Yes. I strongly support a change in the law in Wales to
correct this anomaly. The present situation is
completely unsatisfactory.

Q2. We have asked a specific question. If you have any related issues which we have not
specifically addressed, please report them here.: 
The closing date for replies is 16 January 2015. Responses to consultations may be made
public – on the internet or in a report. If you would prefer your response to be kept
anonymous please tick the box:: 

(Unchecked)
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